Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division

2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr., Suite 1456, Atlanta, Georgia 30334-9000

Judson H. Turner, Director
Phone (404) 656-4713

9 2014

Legacy Vulcan Corporation
c/o Mr. Carleton Degges
1200 Urban Center Drive
Birmingham, Alabama 35242
205-298-3063

Re:  Removal from the Hazardous Site Inventory
Former Vulcan Performance Chemicals, HSI #10770
Dalton, Whitfield County, GA
Tax Parcel ID 13-044-09-000

Dear Mr. Degges:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has received the August 15, 2014,
Voluntary Remediation Program (VRP) Compliance Status Report (2014 VRP CSR), which has
been submitted by Haley & Aldrich on behalf of Legacy Vulcan Corporation (Vulcan) pursuant to
the Georgia Voluntary Remediation Program Act (the Act) O.C.G.A. 12-8-100. Based on EPD’s
review of this document, EPD has determined that the CSR is complete and concurs that the above
referenced site is in compliance with the Type | residential Risk Reduction Standards of Section
391-3-19-.07 of the Rules for Hazardous Sitc Response (Rules) for both soil and groundwater.
Therefore, EPD has determined that the above referenced site has met the requirements of the Act
for Tax Parcel 13-044-09-000. Furthermore, EPD is designating this site as not needing further
action and is removing this site from the Hazardous Site Inventory in accordance with §391-3-19-
.05(4)(b) of the Rules of Hazardous Site Response as of the date of this letter.

As required by §391-3-19-.06(5)(f) of the Rules, a public notice announcing this
determination shall be published in the Daily Citizen News.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Kevin Collins of EPD’s
Response and Remediation Program at 404-463-0530.

Sincerely,

Judson H. Turner
Director

c: Daniel McDonnell, Haley & Aldrich, Inc.
James Grantham, Harcros Chemicals, Inc.

File:  VRP Application 1063742872 — Former Vulcan Performance Chemicals Site #10770



